VILLAGE OF PORT ALICE
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
TO BE HELD THURSDAY MARCH 3 AT 5:00PM
AT THE SEAVIEW ACTIVITY CENTER

CALL TO ORDER

ADOPTION OF AGENDA:

Committee of the Whole is a meeting to consider an issue, but not to decide upon any action.

o Motions may be made, but do not need to be seconded

° Voting is undertaken in the same manner as in a regular council meeting

o Members of Council may speak on an issue an unlimited number of times, but may not speak
longer than ten minutes on any one issue

° A motion to adjourn is not required

MINUTES:

THAT the minutes of the February 3, 2022 Committee of the Whole meeting be approved.
ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION

1. Rural Dividend Project: Interpretive Signs
Proposed signage from Matthias Reinicke, Lime Designs

2. Aquaculture
a) February 23, 2022 email from AVICC re Aquaculture Information Session March 11, 2022

b) February 8, 2022 email from VIEA re Tsawout First Nation and Cascadia Seaweed.

ADJOURNMENT



Present

Staff

COTW 01/22

COTW 02/22

COTW 03/22

VILLAGE OF PORT ALICE COUNCIL
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING MINUTES Port Alice
THURSDAY FEBRUARY 3, 2022 Gateway to the Wild West Coast

AT THE SEAVIEW ACTIVITY CENTER

Mayor Kevin Cameron
Councillor Holly Aldis
Councillor Sean Watson
Councillor Bruce Lloyd
Councillor Angela Yunker

Bonnie Danyk, CAO / CFO
Ryan Nicholson EDO

CALL TO ORDER: 4:40 pm
Mayor Kevin Cameron called the meeting to order at 4:40 pm

ADOPTION OF AGENDA:
It was duly moved that the agenda be adopted.
CARRIED

MINUTES:

It was duly moved:

THAT the minutes of the May 6, 2021 Committee of the Whole meeting be approved.
CARRIED

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION:

1. Mural Project
a) October 29, 2021 Report from Bonnie Danyk, CAO / CFO
b) January 4, 2022 Report from Ryan Nicholson EDO
c) January 12, 2022 Discussion Paper from David Dick, Port Alice Gas
d) RDMW 2022 Regional Tourism Action Grant Guide

It was duly moved:
THAT the Village of Port provide five grants in the amount of $1,000 each to any business
who wanted to have a mural painted on their building / structure within the Village of Port
Alice.

2. Port Alice Economic Development Update
a) Report from Ryan Nicholson, EDO

3. Release of Closed Meeting Minutes
a) Report from Bonnie Danyk CAO / CFO

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 5:20 pm

Certified Correct

Mayor Chief Administrative Officer



Por+ Alice

Gateway to the Wild West Coast

This hike leads you to the
top of the dike protecting the
village from mudslides,

Enjoy the view and
tranquility of this path.

No smoking on the trails.

Be aware of wildlife.

=
S
—
v
——e
=
S
G




Steep slopes combined with heavy
rainfall makes Port Alice prone to
landslides. The first struck the original
townsite in 1927 when heavy rains
caused a slope failure, narrowly
missing the hospital and killing one
man who was washed away in his
small shack.

The townsite was eventually relocated
away from the most slide-prone area,
but slides and floods were stilf a reality
for the residents and businesses,
including the mill. After two devasta-
ting slides in the 1970s, including one
which saw 10 families lose their homes,
a series of dikes were built to protect
the town from further debris flows.

1973 — A storm with heavy rains in
December 1973 caused this mudslide.
Power poles and a bridge were washed
away and 15 houses were damaged.

SEURCE: CANL GEOTECH S, VOL, 16, 1979

The 1973 and 1975 Slides

The slides started about 730 meters up the slope

FIRCTE PORT IARCR COULECTION

Port Alice Mudslides

You Are Here

Village of Port Alice J

e

9

4 Y 1935~ two slides destroyed the golf course
el Marina

and just missed the local bakery,

TODAY ~ two massive dikes pretect the

from mudslides. Ihey are enginsered 1o

seater ard delwis around the village and into the
ocean near the marina.

AN

For+ Alice




Stones and Sediments

s means “fiery,” so it's 1a surprise

18 longer magma tzkes
ger the rock’s crystals, ;
Sedimentary Rocks

Examples: Limestone / Sandstone

Look for:
racks that have layers or a
terent grain sizes,
racks that have fassils

Sedimentary rocks are made nf grains
- ¥ e : : ground fom ather rodis: sand, mud,
_csmO:m mOm_Am . . . . . ... . m&maf‘Emw.:\,wi_mqwmam%ga

Examples: Granite / Basalt

R i - cemented tagether inte new rocks,
crystals from Metamorphic racks are formed when existing rocks

« racks that are hard and heavy are changed—meramornhosed—by heat and

he £2rth. These ocis have been Metamorphic Rocks

e and crunched s are & Examples: Quartzite/ Mica / Marbie

Lock for:

- layers of dark and light crystals,
falding layers or

« bands of different colours,

shiny surfaces

On the beach you often find

round pebbles mede of just . y ¥ %

one minera’, Loak for white 1 A s i BN s :

pebbles of quartz nr red ; : ; : : . " . : » S _, :

pebbles of jasper. . i, A i : * e x\\//\./
A iR T gt Port Alice

e b o WO Wt (e




§obutthe sorth is g

The earth’s crust is made of large, interlocking plates
that fit together like pieces of a jigsaw puzzle. The
intense heat of our planet’s inner core creates currents
that move these plates around. The ground you're
standing on moves abcut 2 cm a year!

As the plates move, they can bump, slide, and collide
causing earthquakes. Port Alice, and all of Vancouver
Island and the Pacific Northwest, is an area of high earth-
quake activity because several plates converge here,

“Ring of Fire”

The “Ring of Fire”

Earthcuakes are more likely at the edge of centinantal
plates. Vancouver island is located just off the north east
edge of the Pacific Plate. Active and dormant volcanoes are
aften located at these plate edges

You are standing on the North American Plate

Neardy is the Juar: de Fuca Plate, which is moving
eastward. As it collides with the North American Plate,
the denser Juan ée Fuca plate is forced under the coast.
This friction melts the surreund rock and moken

rock is pushed to the surface through volcanaes.

South of the Juan de Fuca plate Is the Pacific Plate.
See how these two plates are moving in opposite
directions? Sometimas they get snagged and
when they slip laose, it causes an earlhquake.

Coutesy Alberni Valiey Munoum, VPG 1).

Port Atberni — Tsunami aftarmath. A compl
demotished GMC pickup trudkis overturned in 2
oppasite a house. The tsunami strack Albernt and
Port Alkerni on Good Friday, March 28, 1964,

Good Friday 1964 Tsunami

When plates in the ocear ccllide, cne often “slips” generating 3 wave calied a
tsunami. The most memarable tsunami to hit British Columbia happened on Good
Friday 1964 aftar a massive earthguake in Alaska. The wave was relatively smaft
on the west coast of Yancouver [siand, but pecple noticed. n Port Afice the
airplane dack, mail wharf, and cil float were damaged by the surging water,

v \/./\/
Por+ Alice

Crtrmmay 1 ih WU W ()




Forests are always nmz.wamm:m.

Seeds fall and sprout in the soil or on
fallentree-a “nurse log.” Add sunlight
and rainand a forest grows. The coastal
temperate rainforest of the Port Alice
areais like an apartment with many
storeys—fram fems and mosses that ;
carpet the forest floor, ﬂo.nrm_.n_.uﬁw _h.o__n_
towering trees, L 1§

A mix of species and plants of differ
ages—from tiny seedlings'to the o_a
ammm.rnqm&m.a.mmasw :mgmﬁ moﬁ
forest wildlife. .

. Storms can mm__ one ortwo Swm os‘
maybe even a whole stand. But th
patchés let light reach thie moaﬂ,
and new life-beginsin the open mmmnmw |
Fallen trees, stumps, m:@&m:a_:m dead
trees also provide homes for E_H_m.\ %
3m=.__._._m_m m:n other E_E._mm.!/ .TF.
" Nutse Log”
: B Many trees get
These “nurse lags” give the E&_Eﬁw e
gonfn___sz:_maw.__:_;_%aﬁnerT

and a_ﬁ_ waqaﬁmgaax =8q
P 2

Everchanging Forests

Rainfarest - It's no surprise the forest is

{0 tadie wildfirés are on MSD&:
this precious resource,

\/...f

Port Alice

oy T | i ot




Before any trees are cut, a team of foresters,
biologists, geologists, engineers, and other
experts plan how best to harvest. Economics
are part of the equation, but so is wildlife
habitat, water quality, cultural resources,
and other things that forests provide.

When plans are finalized and approved,
logging can begin with road building, tree
falling, log processing and hauling, and
tree planting just some of the many

steps in the process.

Forest Management

The Airplane Spruce

1age fror ot Hasdy

2 few ha
ght into the size of trees from
days of logging. One note says:
000 b.f. theard feetl,
SITKA, Camp 4 W.F.&P,Co,
Quatsine, BL"

window sashes, dors, and more

.//\/

Port Alice

1wy £ tha WA Wast Capnt




Reforestation

The seedlings got a strong start in tree nurseries, and
were planted out when they had healthy roots. After
planting, reforested areas are monitored for pests and
invasive species, such as Scotch broom or Himalayan
blackberry, which can overrun the seedlings.

Faresters use their expert knowledge of trees to
decide which species to plant and where. And these
new stands of trees are not just managed for wood.
Stiviculture experts consider wildlife habitat, water
quality, and recreation, too.

; 2 " Ty W
mmnmzmmmo&nm:me&ﬁ@mmmﬁmﬂmmaaﬂ:muumz._.w_835%:::ﬁmmmam%gmmm

m st

—

TR E =TT

gt LA

Tree Planting

r, thousands of trees are
nlarted in harvested areas and
forests that have heen decimated
hy wildfire.

Pine seediing

7
1&”’%#0&

oty b T W St T




llustrationy Dennils Budgan

Cutting Away

Water fiows across the siface iayer and
(uts deeper and desp

washing away the softer sedimentary
layers. The forces of erasion leads to steep
dliffs and large underground caves,

Karst

amrri St dnhey

Carved Landscape

The water of Atluck Creek has
eroced the rack and created
Little Husan Cave, 1t has taken
thousand of years ta shape these
bezutifut rock farmations. &
pracess that will carry on: forever
asleng as the water continues
io flow.

Photo: Creative Commans,

This weak acid seeps into the cracks
and crevices of limestone rock and,
over long periods, has chemically
carved an elaborate underground
system of caves, sinkholes, vertical
shafts, and tunnels called karst.

Coastal forests thrive above karst
ecosystems and are often more
productive than similar forests that
are not growing on karst. The karst
forests are boosted by well-drained
soils and the micronutrients released
into the soil as the bedrock dissolves.

erpus limestone
(Kope Formation, Upper Ordovi
southwestem Ohio, USA)

“Fassil” Stone

Most limeszone was created in

embedded as sediment settled
layer by layer,

The Eternal Fountain

Aday use site located 2iong the Alice Lake Loop, the Eteral Fountain is 3
stream resurgence wi i

into a separate cave below the water;

ite that winds its way through a second growth forest with areas to view
karst f2atures such as delines, swallets, disappearing and reappearing
streams, For your safety, please stay on the trails. Park at the Eternal
Feurtain sign and walk past the gate to thy 3d

AN
Port Alice

Gatoway To thi Wikt West Coat




Black Bear

Going Backcountry Hiking?

Make noise as you walk, and carry 2

whistle and bear spray. Keep the bear
spray where you can reach it qu

and know how to use it!

Cougar

Report sightings to the
Conservation Officer Service
reporting line: 1-877-952-7277

Cougar and Bear Safety

Be Bear Aware

[J Secure food, garhage, compost, pet foad, and other attractants
indoors, in your vehicle, or in bear-proof containers,

3 Watch for bear signs, such as scat (poop], as you hike
and make neise ta avoid surprising a bear,

If you see a bear:

1 don'trun

O back away slowly

O talk softly

O avoid direct eye contact

O leave the area or make a wide detour

154
Travelling in Cougar Country

00 Keep your pets and children close by
[ Feed your pets inside.
If you see a cougar;

O maintain eye contact
O speak toitin aloud, firm voice
0 back aut of the area
7 scek help or shelter

.x..\/./.\/.

FPort Alice

oy o T Wl Vit il




PDH -Al'ice-

Gateway to the Wild West Coast

This hike leads you to the
top of the dike protecting the
village from mudslides.

Enjoy the view-and
tranquility of this path,

No smoking on the trails.

Be aware of wildlife.

—
(S
—
v
e
=
S
&




Por+t Alice

Gateway to the Wild West Coast

1.5 km
20 min

-

Hike along the coast to
discover breathtaking views
onto Neroutsos Channel.

Watch for eagles and ravens
and perhaps you may spot
sea otters orawhale.

At low tide, hike toWalkout
Island at the south end of the
trail and look for sea stars.

—
S
=
o
@
A

No smoking on the trails.

Be aware of wildlife.

AL




Biodiversity

Long Neroutsos inlet connects via Quatsine Sound to the
open ocean, so marine mammals such as killer whales, sea

otters, and humpback whales trave! and feed nearby. ; fatch for great biue herans feeding on the shoseline.
These long-necked bir¢

Lookin the treetops for bald
eagles, regally scanning their

R . Porz Alice realm. From thase
Some groups of killer whales feed on marine mammals for prey then strike parches they keep an “zagle
{transient or Bigg's killer whales), while others (resident - smal: fish, frogs, or son sven mi i¢ ve” for fish. Their massive
kilter whales) feed on salmon. The prevalence of both :
foods makes northern Vancouver Island one of the best

places in the world to see these stunning predators. dweed, more
than a Smett Cart

Photos; Darel Mclntosh

£
Fort Alice E

Gateway to tha WHa Weat Coast




=
H
£
K

Alphoros: Can

ocieties and vibrant economies. The people moved
tareughout their territories with the seasons, often travelfing by
anges carved from large red cadars, Winter was a time for
ceremonies and gatherings at main
threugh faii the people would fish and huat, harvest shellfish,
and gather plants for faad, medicing, and practical Lses,

Quatsino First Nations

1e beyond memary First Nations peaple have lived

Aoutn b BAEDT
Wew. A& 35%.»&
avg Wt
Sort R O

Contact with explarers, traders, and settiers
devaszated indigenous populations, bring

visions for generations into the future,

Village dance party,” Quatsiv

(G 1900

-Ubv.b\yuﬂ

Gatewsy €0 the Wiid West Coart




Quatsino Settler History

Quatsino Settlement
One of the first nan-Incigenous settlements in the region was al Quatsino,
111894, several families of Norwegian descent then living in Horth Dakota
selll2d in the sound, calling their colony Scandia, A leader of the group
heard aboul British Column
was encouraged by the Ginadian government’s support for colo
land and the i

When May Leeson arrived in Winter
Harbour, she was told she’d “come
to the edge of the map.” For the young
bride-to-be from Liverpool it must has
seemed that way. “Everything was
strange to me,” she later wrote,
“but I gradually got accustomed.”

Fhazos Contesy P

May and her husband Ben settled in Mail Day
Quatsino, where Ben had a number It was an exciting G
of jobs including policeman, g groceries, and even friands an
! postman, and mining recorder.
Yo Like many settlers, the couple
had a small garden and harvested
salmonberries, huckléberriss,
clams, and fish,
u.

During the settiement era of the earfy 1900s,
the coast bustled with activity and settlers such
h as the Leesons. Logging camps, mines, fish
= ; hali i hthouses, and
& e
0ld Part Hardy on the east side of

Hardy Bay with the Lyen's e

’ el store and hotel circa 1907,
’@i _b . mQ:zEZmﬁw
az. . ...
F .,..

*“8en and May LBeso "




Port Alice — Sea Otter Capital of Canada

Sea otters are the smallest marine mammal
and the only one without blubber.

Arvint Photon Ceioed Maintiosh

- P =3 T

Their dense fur keeps them cozy in the frigid Ecosystem Engineers Fluff that Fur \

ocean. They also eat a lot to stay wa 1, and Sea otters are a keystone species. This means that their actions Adult sea otters can spend up 1o a thitd of thelr day grooming their

can consume about one third of their body can dramatically change the environment, One of a sea otter’s fur. They fiuff, rub, and blowair into their rich coats. The air fluffs

weight each EVE favourite foods is sea urchin, an animal that grazes on kelp and \é afine layeraf down near their skin, trapping air between the
other seaweeds. When sea otters are present, kelp flourishes \Q e hairs. This layer of insulation warks just Iike the down

since the sea urchins are kept in check. Kelp forests are ww_.hv\.u.\\.. o3t you might wear on a cold day.

marine habitat for fish, sm%mq&_wﬁ_a %BT%. \ \
«rabs, and other 52:3%“\%\

Soft Gold

Sea otters were harvested by Indigenous peaple to protect otter population, and by the early 1900s they were extinct in
their clam beds and other vesources. The furs were highly the region. A reintroduction program in the 1970s, saw the
prized and used for clothing and in trade. The arsival of Eura-  return of these mammals and they are expanding their range
peans launched a commercial trade that decimated the sea along Vancouver Island’s west coast,




Sea Stars

~With itstright red-orange colour
-and thin ams, the blood star s

As eo:;mnv_o«n{. tefticdal’z L Z ol o Al P : ; easytospot
shallow waters keep aneye o e pltated armis {araaly ' . 3 o b R R

These animals crawl on hundreds of tulie fese
and use tiny pincers on their backs for defence.
Most sea stars have five arms, but some species *
have more. The sunflower star can have up to

24 arms and 15,000 tube feet!

On the Prowl

Sea stars eat a variety of food, induding clams,

mussels, urchins, snails, and sea cocumbers.  ,, #
They are known for their unusual dining habits., 7
To eat, a sea star extrudes Ems_._‘_mﬁ:.nmﬂﬁ._wz 425
mouth and envelopesits prey. me,.d.__,&gnw,._u:.,: 3
digested, it sucks ts stomach badkinside. e

Ty

E
3
§
!
i
il

Purple, Orange, or Brown
The echre star is the most common intertidal sea -
starin this area. It is also called the commonsea ¥ - e v 5 AR 3 el b g
star or the purple star, and can be purple, orange "1 g o i B 54 : S ow o SRR e o g ¥ i S
(achre), or brown. T T AR 5 N a SRl : " S e / /\/
2 7 Re » : OB 3 : ek : 4% : el  Port Alice

ity 4 1t W W Lt

Fhata 1acksa 1ikienny




Captain Cyril Demetrius Neroutsos

Bern in England, Neroutsos started on sailing ) R
ships at age 13. By the time he was 18 he & e T : : e St A4S B 5 & s Bl L s v s .

had sailed about the world four times. He : : =5 3 iy -y o L o -. - L4

o e A hives

came to North America during the era of
steam, signing on with the British India Steam
Navigation Company in 1898 and working
out of Seattle during the Klondike Gold Rush.

£
£

HMS Swiftsure Py 5P ELARGER GRS IO § NORTRCRN (CLBAG 1 THE T
A b AN SIY-FFE LINES R LST N THE SEA OFF THE AASKAN T

Neroutsos alsa served as a
itenant commander in the
Royal Naval Reserve and worked s A,
first as mate, and then as L j Neroutsos was a mate on the SS fsfander in 1901 when it hit an iceberg in
captain, on the HMS Swiftsure ¥ L Alaska and sankin 20 minutes. He helped rescue many of the survivors
from 1901-11 = . e and only abandoned the s ¥j ito the frigic water—
s as the last lifeboat pulled away,

A Champion for Safe Ships

By 1971 Neroutsos was marine superintendent, and then the general
manager, of the BC Coastal Service, At e, navigational tools were
basic campared to what mariners use taday. Dease fogs and coastat starms
made (0as igation treachercus, Safety was a priority for Kerouisos
and under his feadership ke encouraged professional development for

v and advised or how 1o make coastal ships safer,

ayl. Th
fleet of coastal steamers aperated between Yictoria, Vancouver, S A J
New Westminster, and many locatiens along the west oast. g 4 . /
They satled froim a Lermiral in Yictoria's inner Aarbour ALy 2 Port Alice

iy £ T W S it




Humpback Whales

Humpback whales come to northern Vancouver Island
 and elsewhere in British Columbia each summer to
feed in the cool, food-rich waters. In winter, they
migrate to warmer waters, such as Hawaii, where

they mate and have their young.

Humpback ID

Humpbacks are huge—about as long as three mini vans—
with long flippers up to one-third the length of their body.
When they dive, they often flash their large, black and white
tail flukes. Researchers identify individual whales by the
shape and markings on their tails. Photos of the whales’ tails
help researchers track which whales visit the area, where they
travel, and other details about humpback life history. ™

See a Blow, Go Slow

When whale’s surface to take a breath, they do a powerful exhale
first. This “blow” is a great way to spot whales. If you are lucky
enough tosee a whale, watch safely from a distance. Vessel
strikes are dangerous to all whales, so researchers encourage
peaple to go slow if they “see a blow.”

Humpback whales and othet large whales onca thrived in the
watersof the northeast Pacific feeding on th bounty of the sea.
Butan intensive period of commercial whating—including the
operation of a whaling station in nearby Coal Harbour from 1947
10 1967—saw them disappear from the arga. In the eady 1950
they biegan to showly ralum to the warers of Britsh Columbia
and Alaska,

Port Alice

Sy 3 T WAL The Ca




How Forests Grow

While Vancouver Island is knawn for its large trees and

old growth forests, much of the island is paorly-drained
and boggy, Myriad mosses and trees such 4 shore pine
and yellow cedar grow well in acidic sels.

These forests are complex and always
changing—through the seasons, the years
and even from morning to night. And the
plants in a forest vary from place to place,
depending on the availability of water,
nutrients, light, and space.

i

heregion. They

rieed more sunlight than conifers, so
70 nereth
lots of light—alcngside a rozd or a
stream, o7 where trees have fallen o
been cut. Alders help fead the forest
since they can take nitrogen fram
the air and n the soif.

e

Port Alice

Rty e YA St Ct

Canifers don’t drop their needles in the fall ike deciduous trees do,
50 are atle to grow year-round, This results in trees that
(@n be vary oid and very farge.




Por+ Alice

Gateway to the Wild West Coast

1.5km
20 min

Hike along the coast to
discover breathtaking views
onta Neroutsos Channel.

Watch for eagles and ravens
and perhaps you may spot
seaottersora whale,

At low tide, hike to Walkout

Island at the southend of the
trail and look forsea stars.

No smoking on the trails.

Be aware of wildlife.

OO




B Strrmt ] -
e prnorrd . < % B T TR Y
Second Avrnar) ¥ 3

LR "5‘“_[.‘ A

A successful pulp mill needed lots of fresh water, a
level building site, and a port with access to markets
via the ocean. Here, at the head of Neroutsos Inlet,
was the perfect spot. The Whalen Pulp and Paper
Products constructed the mill in 1917, and by 1918
the mill was up and running with a small company
town nearby, The four Whalen brothers named the
town after their mother, Alice,

Port Alice was small in size, but large in community
spirit, For a time the town had a movie theatre,
bowling alley, and opportunities for “fine dining,”
and residents enjoyed a garden club, masquerade
balls, holiday parties, live music, and sports.

Instant Municipality

Over time, people wanted to own their homes and
get some distance from the mill's smokestacks, s0 a
new town was built near Rumble Beach, about four
kilometres from the company townsite, In 1965, this
“new” Port Alice was incorporated, becoming the
province’s first “instant municipality.”




This is a great place to begin
your adventures biking, hiking,
boating, fishing, scuba diving,
kayaking, and more. Enjoy a
walk along the scenic "seawalk”
or a picnic in town. And several
lakes with swimming, boating,
and camping are nearby. 34

¥ g

4L

Visitor Centre

Pait lice’s visitor centie provides informatios for lourists, disphays an
3l histury, a0 < small Gift shop.

AT
The Dike

like prateet

Golf Course

Line beawtifu) Par Alice Gall and Countey Club inchides a nine-holz puslic course
2nd cubhouse.It's operaled by 2 dediczted communily of voluzieony

[nterprelive Signs

Lok for the inferpretive signs around toven Hhat tell the staries of onr
natural and cuhural history.

i e 1z —in town, neer e scezn,
k Rever campaita o Alice Lke,

E Gampground ot Launch
Park Aiport
E Sani Oump

Interpretive Walk

Gas Station

Palice Siation

Playgraund m Hospial
visitor Centre @

Marina

Fire Hall

Playgrounds and Picnicking

Tou can find playground and pi
Rotary Pack, the fwhere| and th

Recrealivn Facilities

Th

ity restre and-nena provid? recieationa!
epportonies Sor Al 2ad vidrion, The Bunble
 dheycribes

Port Alice

Gatewsy ta the Wind Wi Cost




Qver a century ago, with a pulp
mill and purpose-built town,
Port Alice got its start.

Mill Town

The machinery at the Whalen brothers’
pulp mill started whirring in 1918 and
the new town had about 50 houses, a
boarding house, and a hotel. Whalen
Pulp and Paper Products also had pulp
mills at Woodfibre and Swanson Bay
on the mainland, but their company
was short-lived. By 1923 it was in
receivership.

2015 - 2019 Final yeans

Changing Ownership

BC Pulp and Paper formed |n 1925 to

take over and expand the Whalep Pulp
and Paper Products mylls. Over the years
the Port Alice mill had a succession of
owners and st times experienced
temporary shutdowns,

Port Alice

Batnerwy b the W Wt Coust




Route along the Discavery Coast connecting
Port Hardy, al Lhe northeasiem part of
Vancouver [sland, sah Bedla Coola, al the head
of the North Bemick Arm, BL. (iStockphalo)

'If';j Winter Harbour 2 P Alice Lake LOOP Tour

The sheltered waters of Winter Harbour have provided Ifyou're not shy of gravel roads, consider driving part of
protection for mariners for centuries. This quaint fishing the Alice Lake Loop Tour back to Highway 19, The
village with its historic boardwalk is a jumping off point southern part of the loop takes you past several lakes
for fishing and wilderness exploration. and karst geology features, including the Eternal

R Fountain and the Devil's Bath.
- Coal Harbour and Quatsino

Coal Harbour has had many past incarnations: mining - Port Hardy

town, military base, and whaling station, Today, it’s a Port Hardy serves as the hub for the North Island,
perfect place to launch your kayaking, fishing, or providing a range of services and the centre for air,
camping adventure, and also to explore the region's road, and ferry travel. It provides a variety of

history at the community museum. Quatsino, a quick recreational and cultural experiences, including
water-taxi ride from Coal Harbour, was one of the charters, wildlife viewing, galleries, and First Nations’
carliest settler communities on the North Island. Visit its tourism.

historic church, built in 1897, or learn about the

community’s history at the museum.

& Holberg
Danish settlers landed here in the early 1900s after
trying to homestead at Cape Scott on the northern tip
of Vancouver Island. Holberg was a logging town and a
Canadian Air Force radar station, Today, it provides
services for hikers, wildlife watchers, fishers, and other
outdoor adventurers. Nearby Ronning Gardens, first
established by a Norwegian settler more than a century
ago, is a unique experience for keen botanists and
gardeners,




Living at the Edge

Northern Vancouver Island

is o wilderness enthusiast's
paradise, with apportunities
for endless outdoor activities,
from camping and caving

to biking and boating,

Did You Know?

Vancouver Island is about
460 kilometres iong, 100
kilometres wide, and has
about 3,400 kilometres of
coastline—that’s aimost the
sarne distance between
Vancouver and Toronto

The Sea

The undulating coastline, long fjords,
and many islets and beaches, make
fora complex and fascinating marine
environment to explore,

The Mountains

Vancouver Island is home to the Insular
Mountains, a rugged chain that formed
when several volcanic islands coliided
against North America aver 66 millich
years ago. The highest peak in this
range on Vancouver Island is Golden
Hinde, at 2,195 metzes,

QUEEN CHARLOTTE STRAIT

o e
4

. SRIALTION A 1 AMD
[ ete uli

The Parks

Northern Yancouver Island has dozens of
parxs and wilderness activity sites, from
provincial or regional parks to forestry
recreation sites. Cape Scott Provincial Park,
on the island’s northern tip, offers hikers
access to 3 rugged wilderness area with
over 30 kilometres of remote beaches.

v
/

P!or-f Alice

Galeway 10 the Wild West Coail




ies for you to take partin.
Choose your own adventure!

Salmon Spawning

et i, b th G0, Losci Bon djurming 1o
o U Ml B

Mountain Biking

Gravel roads and some Irails, including Lans on Rumbie
Moaratalo dind i Masble Rres Frewingial Park s Pert e,
are greal for mountain biking,

Fishing
Throw a cast. Access o the opea acean and well 25 the region's
many laxes and rivers, prawde ample fishing apporiunlies,

Flight-seeing

Gofighl-seeing, A chartered seaplane 1our gives you a
viev. of the Narth sland like o other and can quickly aet
yau 1o remole aieas of \ne coas!.

Wildllfe Viewing

Walch wildlife, Keep yout eyes preled for the many animals
that makes the tand, water, or air home. Byt walch al a
distonce 1o keep you and wildife sale

Sy

Scuba Dlving

Dive deep. The cool, clear, food-1ih waters of the North
Island ninkes Ihis area 3 divet § paradise, The region
provides some of the world’s best opportunities for
Lemperate water diving,

Boating and Boat Tours

Fou cam L yugs wwe baat a1 fhe manau, o caeck
18 v (oviive fae chaien,

Hiking

Takr # Bk Fiom swrels vinilly 10 e iy baopadiing
Toigs, toiy s Ther Rz Land cim e whl you'in
Eoling fer in 4 WAt

Galhing
Tre wp. Galf amvihyt speruaoeln wittemed sengy m
Prart Khwe, Pt MMl o Part i Langls

Camping and RVing

Go camping. A vanely of campgraunds, from lull-service lo
off gnd, provide muitiple opportunities for caniping (or

* glamping” f you ve brought your home on wheels).

(aving

Expiore undgiground. There are se verai opportumilics
ta safely explore the karst geology, even soine caves,
in the region

Culture

Expevience history. Lowal museurns, and the woild-class
W'mista Cultural Cenire in Alert Bay, provide ways to leain
the stones of the North Island,

Knyaking

Paddle phayid. Protecied witen, aod beievi 00 the spen
St prinide el SPoOT s Be Ryl gn o sy
Loy, hrvm 4 e oo 1 a A s b j i 3 v,
ok v 4 guidod mapes.

Whale watching

Watch the vehales {und sea otters, sea lions, seais, and
more), ¥hen you're near the valer, scan for manne
mammizls A guidet lour gves vou access 1o places the
animal hequent, and 1o quides vith expert knowledge.

Swimming

Take aswim, Tie area’s many Jakes provide greal places
for a dip or a ho! day. And advenlurous wild swimmers”™
viha don't mind Ik chill can wade nlo (he pcean soleiy
from the region’s beaches,




West Coast Witdlife

The outer coast is home to many marine
rmammals, including sea otters and migrating
whales. Transient, or Bigg's, killer whales
cruise the coast looking for prey, such as
seals. On the way to the coast, watch for
eagles, bears, herons, and other wildlife.

Fish Finders

It's a beautiful boat ride to the fishing
grounds off the end of Quatsino Sound,
where fishers jig or troll for red snapper,

ling cod, salmon, and other fish. If you plan
to fish, you'll need a fishing license, and make
sure to check regulations for information

and guotas and openings. You

can launch your boat at the

Rumble Beach Marina.

Duite Yepnd ..

W ot s

Tanuths Semad

W
24 UANCOUVER

it

of = ISLAND

~ 0
Flowet fimnd g,

Dl Yo K

ander

Hhve st looe Mt 9 Lt s Lt
of Yiocemmer Mamd Quapis Maml by
e pvihamnad of (v el eoh
aethens Tvng e, Byl and e,
e shared w21 st Dalims St
i) St bet s map e bt

/!
Por:\.;?i‘ce

Gateway 10 the Wira Weul Coat




‘ Drop a Line

Access to the open ocean, and the many
rivers and lakes of the region, provide
ample opportunities for jigging, trolling,
and fly-fishing. Some favourlte quarry
includes rock fish, ling cod, halibut, and
several species of salmon.

Drop a Trap

There's nothing better than fresh
Dungeness crab and prawns (especially
with butter!). They can be caught with
specially designed traps.

Take a Seat

Chefs throughout the North Island region
would be happy to serve you fresh, local
seafood! o




It's no secret that Port Alice, like much of the west coast of
Vancouver Island, can be wet. The influence of the ocean
makes this one of the wettest places in Canada, but it's also
one of the mildest, Snow boots and sleds won't see much
action here since it rarely snows or gets below zero.

Mesat: Davicl Mty Mar  hpr May

A Maritime Climate

Winds blowing across the Pacific Ocean towards the shore
pick up moisture from the ocean's surface, When that water-
laden air hits land and Is pushed up by mountains, it releases
the moisture as rain. (Or snow, at higher elevations.)

jun

L

%
Po:\;h:e

Taraay W W7 Wee Comil




treasurer@portalice.ca

From: AVICC <avicc@ubem.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 6:41 PM

To: AVICC

Subject: DFO Aquaculture Information Session — March 11, 2022

Please distribute to all AVICC elected officials, the Chief Administrative Officer, Corporate Officer and
their support staff.

TO: AVICC Members
RE: Aquaculture Information Session — March 11, 2022

UBCM and AVICC jointly met with representatives from the Department of Fisheries and Oceans (DFO) to
share local government interests with respect to BC's aquaculture sector. In response to our discussion, DFO’s
Aquaculture Management Division is hosting a virtual information session on aquaculture management in BC.
At this session, DFO staff will provide updates on a number of aquaculture initiatives and highlight ongoing
opportunities for local government engagement. There will be a 45-minute presentation followed by a
question-and-answer period.

Date/Time: Friday, March 11, 2022; 1:30-3:00pm (Pacific)

Who can attend? BC local government elected officials and staff
Please note this session is ONLY for AVICC and UBCM members — do not share the log in information with
others outside of local government.

To Register: The event is free. Click on the following link to submit your registration information to receive a
confirmation email and log-in information for the virtual information session: DFO Virtual Information Session
on Aquaculture in BC for Local Governments Tickets, Fri, 11 Mar 2022 at 1:30 PM | Eventbrite

Note: There is a maximum of 250 participants allowed in the meeting on a first-come-first-serve basis.

DFO Contact: If you have any further questions or if you would prefer to register by email, please
contact: AreaBasedAguacultureManagement@dfo-mpo.gc.ca.

AVICC/UBCM Contact:
Liz Cookson, AVICC, Icookson@ubcm.ca
Marie Crawford, UBCM, mcrawford@ubcm.ca




treasurer@EortaIice.ca
—— = ——  — ——  ____— ———

From: Vancouver Island Economic Alliance <info@viea.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 6:51 PM

To: Bonnie Danyk

Subject: STAUTW (Tsawout) First Nation — An Historical Moment

VANCOUVER ISLAND
ECONOMIC ALLIANCE
| .
I |

Have trouble seeing this email? View in browser,

VIEA.ca Follow on Facebook Follow on Twitter Follow on Instagram

Tsawout Farm Sunrise - photo credit Cascadia Seaweed

SYTAUTW (Tsawout) First Nation - An Historical
Moment



Tsawout First Nation has issued license to Cascadia Seaweed for 20 km of production
line - now the largest provider of ocean cultivated seaweed in North America.

In 2018, the Vancouver Island Economic Alliance (VIEA) using its new designation as FTZVI, Canada’s
12th Foreign Trade Zone, developed four business cases to attract Foreign Direct Investment. The
business case for Seaweed Aquaculture rose to the top of this list and was quickly pursued by a team
of experts and investors to form Cascadia Seaweed Corporation, partnering with Nuu-chah-nulth
Seafood LP, to bring Vancouver Island seaweed to rapidly expanding global markets.

On June 16, 2021, the elected leadership of the Tsawout First Nation exercised their right to self-
govern and enacted a Marine Use Law. As defined and clarified under the Douglas Treaty, the
Constitution, and the United Nations Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples, the Tsawout
First Nation has jurisdiction and authority over Tsawout lands, waters, resources and interests
through unextinguished Aboriginal title. In October, under provisions of this new Law, Tsawout
issued a license to Cascadia Seaweed to engage in commercial seaweed farming activities within
their territorial waters and on Tsawout’s behalf. In November, Cascadia Seaweed installed and

seeded one of its largest farms to date, with over 20 km of production line in the water.

The typical process to secure a license from the Province of BC to install a seaweed farm can take
anywhere between 8 months to 3 years. Tsawout First Nation recognized the economic and
environmental benefit of farming seaweed in their territory and were able to grant a license in under
5 months to what is now the largest provider of ocean cultivated seaweed in North America —
Cascadia Seaweed.

Cascadia Seaweed was chosen because they offered the ‘greenest of the green projects’ said Chrissy
Chen, Fisheries Manager for Tsawout. “We are Indigenous people. We are here to conserve and
protect the environment while we produce food and create opportunity for our people. Cascadia
Seaweed is supporting all of these objectives.” Chairman of Cascadia Seaweed, Bill Collins, adds that
this is “True reconciliation in action.”

On February 25th, Tsawout First Nation will hold a ceremony recognizing the Nation’s sovereign rights.

For more information about the seaweed industry, visit seaweedindustry.ca.

You are receiving this email because you have attended VIEA events, asked to receive information, you are a VIEA member,
or have been referred by a colleague as someone interested in the vitality of the Vancouver Island economy.

Our mailing address: Vancouver Island Economic Alliance, P.O. Box 76, Station A, Nanaimo, BC V9R 5K4 Canada
Contact Us [follow on Linkedln | forward to a friend | view YouTube Channel
Copyright © 2022 Vancouver Island Economic Alliance. All rights reserved.
If you no longer wish to receive emails from VIEA, you may Opt-Out.

powerad by

cvent



